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2nd December 1930.

Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., 
McGill University,

MONTREAL.

Dear Sir Arthur,

Referring to your letter of the 28th 

ultimo and to my conversation with you yesterday after­

noon, if Dean Corbett's Committee think
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I can render

D!any assistance by sitting in with them in their 

ol the Law Faculty I shall be very glad to do so. 

With kindest regards.
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Yours sincere ■$
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